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Date: October 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM:  

SUBJECT: 

Rabbiah Sabbakhan 

Department of Permitting Services 

Rebeccah Ballo
Historic Preservation Section 

Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission 

Historic Area Work Permit 1075954 - Demolition of shed, stone wall, and tree removal

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a 

Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP).  This application was Approved by HPC at their October 9, 2024 hearing 
with one condition:
1) The stones from the wall may be deconstructed and stacked, but should not be removed from 
the property. Future plans for new construction on the property must reuse the stones as part of 
the new construction.

The HPC staff has reviewed and stamped the attached submission materials.

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE 

TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR 

ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN. 

Applicant: 

Address: 

Matthew Keller, Building Solutions LLC
 309 Market Street, Brookeville

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable 

Montgomery County or local government agency permits.  After the issuance of these permits, the applicant must 

contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made.  Once work is complete the 

applicant will contact Rebeccah Ballo at 301.543-3404 or rebeccah.ballo@montgomeryplanning.org to schedule a 
follow-up site visit. 
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Description of Property: Please describe the building and surrounding environment. Include information on significant st�uctures
landscape features, or other significant features of the property:
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Description of Work Proposed: Please give an overview of the work to be undertaken:
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PER HPC CONDITION STONE WALL MAY 

BE DECONSTRUCTED AND STACKED ON 

SITE BUT NOT REMOVED.
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PER HPC CONDITION, STONE WALL MAY BE 
DECONSTRUCTED AND STACKED ON SITE 
BUT NOT REMOVED.
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September 17, 2024 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

Building Solutions LLC, MHIC #103284 -01 

 

RE:  309 Market St. Baltimore, MD  21212 

 

SHED/ TREE INSPECTION 

 

The structure is found to be completely deteriorated. Many sections have already 

collapsed, others are on the verge of collapsing. We found a lot of rot due to 

weather and water leaking for so many years. There is extensive termite and 

insect damage to the wood. The sill plate (board the structure sits on) is 

completely deteriorated and can give in completely. Many rafters have collapsed 

along with structural framing due to insects and water damage.  

It’s our opinion as a structural framing company that not only would it be cost 

prohibited, due to the fact 70- 80% of the structure shows signs of damage. It 

would be very hazardous as the building cannot be shored properly. Ther is a 

large sink hole on the left side of the structure that the county has put a fence 

around. Its origins are unknown.  

On the front left corner there is a large tree pushing against the structure. It could 

very well be holding the structure in its place. The tree is completely rotten and 

appears as if it may fall at any time.  

There is an old foundation wall which was likely part of the razing permit years 

ago, it’s failing extensively. The mortar is beyond its useful life. The wall is tilting, 

and individual stones are falling out.  

We conclude the structure, the wall, and tree should all be removed, and not 

salvageable.  

 

Please feel free to reach Mick Maroney at 443-695-7005 should you have any 

questions.  

 



Building Solutions LLC  
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